Thursday, December 18, 2025 at 4:51:34 PM India Standard Time

Subject: Re: AMBIT: Request for LAN Enterprise Services License for New Nexus Devices
Date: Thursday, 18 December 2025 at 4:07:01 PM India Standard Time

From: Deepthi Gowda

To: Madhuri Manatara, Manjunatha C, sunil shetty

CC: Venkat Rajan, Akshay M Gummaraju, Trupti Tawde, gangadhar M

Attachments: image010.png, image011.jpg, image012.jpg, image013.png, image014.png, image015.jpg,
image016.jpg, image017.png, image018.png, image019.png

Hi Madhuri,
Considering the criticality, please go ahead and load the order.

@sunil shetty we need to understand why did we miss on these licenses even after you revalidating the
BOM? @Manjunatha C, need your intervention too.

Thank you

Regards,

Deepthi

Head, Strategic Business
Ph: +91-9964196602

My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your address
book accordingly.

From: Madhuri Manatara <madhuri@cosol.in>

Date: Thursday, 18 December 2025 at 3:54 PM

To: Deepthi Gowda <deepthi@cosol.in>

Cc: Manjunatha C <manju@ Connectivitysolutions.in>, Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in>,
Akshay M Gummaraju <Akshaym@cosol.in>, Trupti Tawde <trupti@cosol.in>, sunil shetty
<sunil@cosol.in>, gangadhar M <gangadhar@cosol.in>

Subject: Re: AMBIT: Request for LAN Enterprise Services License for New Nexus
Devices

Hi Deepthi,

The BOM was revalidated by Sunil Shetty, and this was observed during switches configuration.

Best Regards,
Madhuri Manatara
Senior Account Manager

Mobile: +91 8452070482

E-mail: madhuri@cosol.in

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/madhuri

Website: www.cosol.in
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